Docket No. 50-364

MEMORANDUM FOR: A. Schwencer, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 2, DL

FROM: L. L. Kintner, Project Manager
Licensing &ranch No. 2, DL

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH ALABAMA POWER COMPANY REGARDING
THE JOSEPH M. FARLEY NUCLEAR PLANT, UNMIT 2

DATE & TIME: December 5, 1980
9:00 AM

LOCATION: Bechtel Corporation

Gaithersburg, Maryland

PURPOSE : To review drawings and design date for piping systems
that penetrate containments as part of the Farley 2
operating license reviww.

PARTICIPANTS: *Bechtel Corporation

H. Bell

Nuclear Regulatory Commission

J. Halapazz

/‘;)
Lester L. Kintner, Project Manager

Licensing Branch No. 2
Division od Licensing

cc: See next page

*Contractor for Alabama Power Company
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NRC Participants:

Others:

BCC: Applicant & Service List



Mr. F. L. Clayton, Jr., Senior Vice
President

Alabama Power Company

Post Office Box 2641

Birmingham, Alabama 35291

cc: Mr. W. 0. Whitt
Executive Vice President
Alabama Power Company
Post Qffice Box 2641
Birmingham, Alabama 35291

Mr. Ruble A. Thomas

Vice President

Southern Company Services, Inc.
Post Office Box 2625
Birmingham, Alabama 35202

Mr. George F. Trowbridge

Shaw, Pittman, Potts and Trowbridge
1800 M Street, N. W.

Washington, D. C. 20036

Mr. W. Bradford
NRC Resident Inspector
P. 0. Box 1814
Dothan, Alabama 36302

0EC 5

1980




